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Obe Jeffersonian

Price, Five Cents

Slaton Misstates the Law, the Supreme Court Decisions, and the Evidence

UR millionaire friend, Nathan Straus,
who has always lived in New York, and
never came back to Georgia until he slipped
into Atlanta, last year, to do some mole-work
for Leo Frank, blossomed into enthusiastic
fragrance, when he learned that the noble
partnership of Rosser, Slaton & Phillips

'~ had been nobly loyal to itself, and had saved

its client from the scaffold.
Thisis what Nathan said to William Ran-

: dolph Hearst’s paper, The New York Hebrew-

American:

I am a Georgian. That is my proudest boast

‘now, since its chief executive, Governor Slaton,

- by the simple act of following the dictates of

conscience in commuting Leo Frank's sentence,
has lifted the State from the mire which threat-

ened to besmirch it to the highest pinnacle of

upright, clean, just Americanism.

Just as men of all kinds, regardless of re-
ligion, rank or station in life, united in the
defence of this boy, whom all sane people be-
lieve innocent of the horrible crime charged
against Lim, 8o Wwill they now all join their
voices in one large song of praise for his savior,

/

Congider how queerly Nathan, the modern
millionaire, mixes his mind on this modern
case, where a modern Jew, not only toek the
other person’s ene ewe lamb, but after hav-
e used it, slew it.

Nathan says that Slaton “has lifted the
State out of the mire.”

Really?

(f what did the mire consist?

There was the accusation made by the
grand jury, four of whom were Jews.

Not a single member of that grand jury
could be induced to sign a petition for a
commutation.

FOUR JEWS ON THE FRANK JURY!

They were sworn officers of the State:
they heard the evidence in secret, as it was
delivered under oath; they said, in writing,
that the charge of murder againsté Leo
I'ranl:, WAS TRUE.

They stood before the whole world, as the
official accusers of Leco Frank; and they
stand before the whole world, now, as ad-
hering to that awful accusation, and refus-
ing to unite in the clamor for the criminal.

Again, there was the unanimous verdict
of the twelve petit-jurors, selected in part
by Irank himself—a wunanimous verdiet,
reached after the most patient and ex-
haustive hearing of all the witnesses, all the
attorneys, and the faultless instructions of

an impartial Judge,

Herculean cfforts were made to get those
twelve jurors to ask for mercy for Frank,
and not a man of the twelve covld be moved!

They had observed the witnesses, had
heard their voices, had noted their demeanor,
and had listened for eight hours while Sla-
ton’s partner, Rosser, had  flung himself
upon Jim Conley, and worn himself out,
trying vainly to entrap the ignorant negro
Into a material contradiction.

These \jurors had also seen Frank every
day, during the month of the trial; they
had studied his sodomite faee, and watched
those furtive eves; had seen him cower be-

Jiind his legal privilege, and screen himself

from being asked a single question; they

The Next Move Is, to Get Frank
Out. Watch the Game.

had heard his lame and bungling attempt to
ogive an account of himself, at the time when
his little vietim was being assaultea and
killed—they had no doubt of his guilt, AND
THEY HAVE NONE NOW!

As to our: Supreme Court, only two
escaped the mud: the rest of them are stuck.

Our Prison Commission, also, 1s 1n a very
bad way: only Slaton’s schoolmate man-
aged to stay out of the mire: Rainey and
Davison are loblolhied: but Patterson, noble
patriot, has not the smell of mud on his
garments.

Even the Supreme Court of the United
States is woefully begrimed: only two out
of the nine would intimate that, ¢f what
Frank’s notoriously truthful lawyers averred
to be true, was #rue, then the State of
Georgia ought to hear evidence on the subs«
zect.

Seven of those nine Supreme Court Jus-
tices were so deep in the mud, that they
actually and deliberately made the following
deciston, giving the lie to Burns, to Con-
nolly, 'to Oehs, to Hearst, to Pulitzer, to
Abell, to Rabb1 Wise, to Dr. Parkhurst, and
to sundry jackass governors, and the Parlor
Car Philanthropist and lollywops who
came from Chicago to Georgia, to remind
Slaton of the Declaration of Independence:

“His (Frank’s) allegations of hostile public
sentiment in and about the court room; improp-
erly influencing the trial court, and the' jury,
against him, have Dbeen rejected BECAUSE
FOUND UNTRUE:'IN POINT OF FACT UPON
EVIDENCE PRESUMABLY justifying that find.
ing, and which HE HAS NOT PRODUCED IN
THE PRESENT PROCEEDINGS; his contention
that his lawful rights were infringed because he
was not permitted to be present when the jury
rendered its verdict, has been set aside, because
it was waived by hisg failure to raise the objec-
Fm: in due season, when fully cognizant of the
act.

“In all these proceedings the State, through
its courts, has retained jurisdiction over him,
and accorded to him the fullest right and oppor-
tunity to be heard.”

“In our opinion he is not shown to have been

deprived of any right guaranteed to him by 'the
Fourteenth Amendment, or of any other pro-

visicn of the Constitution, or laws of the United
States; on the contrary, he has been convicted,
and is now held in custody, under ‘due process,
of law’ within the meaning of the Constitution.”

What an awful “mob atmosphere” must
have invaded the Capitol building, in Wash-
imgton City, whensthese seven lawyers—sup-

L

posed_to be the best in the world—virtually
accused IFrank's regiment of attorneys of
making the foulest echarge apcainst the
Georgia courts, without being able to pro-
duce one seintilla of evidence to support it!

In the mire? Why, the highest court in
the Union 1s up to the hubs: and even the
noble Jaw-firm of Rosser, Slaton & Phillips
can never cleanse that record!

Nathan Straus told Mr. Hearst’ Hebrew-
American that "all sane people believe”
(Frapk) “to be mnocent of the horrible
crimme charged against him,’

FIRM THAT

Unanimous, is it?
Frank gulty?

Why, then, is Mr. Straus proud of a
otate which condemns the innocent “boy”
to hifetime 1mprisonment?

Straus himself does not believe “this boy*”
to be innocent, else he would not exult, un-
less, indeed, he knows, as Ifrank’s family
seems to know, that the boy “W/LL SOON
BE FREE.

In the New York Hebrew-American, of
June 22, the Burns Detective Agenev gives
out the following:

Only the msane believe

William Sherman Burns, Chief of New York
Office of W. J. Burns—‘“There is no doubt now
that a fight will 'be made to freo Frank sahso-
luteiy. Commutation of sentence by Governor
Slaton shows that he is convinced of Y¥rank's
innocence, Personally, both my father and my-
self believe Frank innocent. We have feought ta
obtain his release from start to finish, and
staked our reputaticn on the outcome.”

Inasmuch as Frank’s family, and the
Burns Detective Agency announce the early
renewal of “the fight,” and their determina-
tion to have “this boy” set free, it behooves
every Georgian to acquaint himself with the
reasons which Slaton gave for his interfer-
ence with the sentence the law imposed,
and which two Supreme Courts, and a Prison
Commission, refused to disturb.

STUDY THE FACTS IN TEE CASKE.

When a Governor follows the decision of
one man, on the Pardon Board, ignoring
the unanimous stand ‘of the grand jury, the
unanimous stand of the petit jury; the ma-
jority of the two Supremie Courts, the ma-
jority of the Prison Commission, and the
vehement protest of the State’s Attorney,
he creates a situation whose like was never
known before.

Let me tell you one peculiar thing that
has already become noticeable in the North-
ern newspapers: Zhey are -dumbfounded
at learning, from Hugh Dorsey’s statement,
that Governor Slaton has, all along, RFE-
MAINED A MEMBER OF THE LAW-

WAS ENORMOUSLY
PAID TO SAVE FRANK'S NECK! ’

This disgraceful fact has fallen upon the
North like a wet blanket.

It seems too shameful to be true; yet they
know that the Solicitor General of the State
wouldn’t have said 1t, had it not been true.

Let us calmly review the statement which

the gubernatorial partner of the firm of
Rosser, Slaton & Phillips gives for having
decided i avor of THE .CLIENT OF
THI FIRM.
. There are some portions of Slaton’s re-
markable paper which I ecan hardly believe
he wrote. e was so busy getting barbed
wire, martial law, machine guns, and armed
soldiers around his premises, 7o protect him
from the men who had elected him, that he
must have overlooked some passages in his
15,000-word message. |

% SAVS ! <

Under our law the only authoritv who can
review the merits of the case and question the
justice of a verdict which has any evidence to
support it, is the trial judge. The Supreme Court
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f8 limited by the Constitution to the eorrection
of erorrs of law. The Supreme Court found in
the trial no error of law and determined as a mat-
ter of law, and correctly, in my judgment, that
there was sufficient evidence to sustain the ver-
dict,

It is an extraordmmary thing that a man
who claims to be a good lawyer., should. so
wantonly misstate the law of Georgia. In
every volume of our Supreme Court Reports,
you can find the evidence that Governor
Slaton’s assertions concerning the powers of
our. Supreme Court are unftrue.

Ex-Governor Joseph M. Brown, in speak-
ing to Governor Slaton himself, said:

-

Another point to which I desire to call your
particular attention is, the fact that it has been
repeatedly alleged by newspapers published out-
gide of the State of Georgia, that the courts of
review never passed upon the merits of the case,
but decided merely legal technicalities in throw-
ing it out of court.

This is entirely incorrect. The Supreme Court
of Georgia, in its decision, used the following
words: ‘“We have given careful consideration
to the evidence, and we believe that the same is
sufficient to uphold the verdict.”

And. in the decision of the Supreme Court of
the United States, you will find Justice Pitney
stating, at the very outset, that the obligations
rested on that court to look through the form
sud “into the very heart and substapnce of the
matter.,” not only in the averment. in Frank's
petition, “but in the trial proceedings in theo
Siante Courts, themselves,'’

lence, THIS- CASE HAS BEEN ADJUDI-
CATED ON ITS MEBRITS BY ALL THE COURTS
bafore which it could preperly be brought, and
I do not see how, ON THE IDENTICAL EVI-
NTNCE THEY HEARD, AND REVIEWED, the
cyecutlive coffice of Georgia can try this case,
If it has the right fo try it, on that evidence,
IT ITAS THE RIGHT TO REVERSE ALL THE
COURTS. The very genius of our Constitution,
permit me to say, does not even suggest that 1t
Los that right. The precedent of this proeedure
threatens a vital blow to the judicial system of
Ceorvgia,

Are we Georgians asking too much of out-
ciders. when we ask them to be willing to
listen to the truth, as shown by oflicial
records?

Volume 141 of the Reports of the Su-
preme Court of Georgia contains the de-
cision in the Frank case. What will be
your opinion of Slaton, when I tell you
that thirty-seven pages of that bock are
filled with the Court’s review of the evi-
dence in the casef?

Can vou believe that Governor Slaton was
ionorant of this? Wasn’t the decision de-
livered in the same building in which the
Governor has_his office? Didnt ex-(Gov-
ernor Brown direct his attention to that
very point?

He talls the world that two of the Justices
discented. and leaves the impression that
these two favored Frank!

What will you think of Slaton, when I
tell yvou that ‘Justices Fish and DBeck based
their dissent on a point of law, and ex-
pressed the epinion that Judge Roan should
not have allowed Conley and others, to. tes-
tify to independent acts of lewdness, on the
part. of Frank!

Yon can see at onece. that this evidence
was not of a coutradieting nature, and that
there was enough without it.

Therefore, Justices Fish and DBeck dis-
sented on a comparatively unimportant mat-
ler.

(See (Ga. Rpts.,, Vol. 141, pages 280 el
Hf""f-"-) ;

The country mtst be brought face to
face with the astounding fact, that when
the firm of Rosser, Slaton & Phillips found
itself unable to get Judge: Rean to reverse
the jurv, and unable to get the Georgia Su-
preme Court to reverse Judge Roan, and
unable to get the United States Supreine
Court. to reverse the Supreme Courts of
{1,"{.-.”]*;1';”* the ﬁf‘?ﬂ- {,i_f f}’ﬂ."i.'?l’".-"? Slaton {(‘.’ P}!ﬂ-
lips simply used its gubernatorial member
70 REVERSE EVERYBODY — juries,
Judges, Supreme Courts, and alll |

In his lengthy and detailed statement, Gov-
ernor Slaton would have you believe that he
gave the world “the gist of the State’s case,
omitting many incidents which the State
claims would confirm Frank’s guilt when
taken in their entirety.”

Vhat are these many incidents?

Surely, we could have dispensed with the
Declaration of Independence, and with the
discarded stories of Conley—in fact, we
could have dispensed with Conley altogether,
if thereby we could have put before the
public, in the Governor’s oficial document,
the many incidents which confirm Frank’s
guilt.

As set forth by Governor Slaton, the Tacts
proved by the State made no case of ecircum-
stantial evidence at all!

If Governor Slaton’s document had been
prepared by one of the attorneys for the
prisoner, it could not have more slurringly
slkimmed over the white folks’ evidence, the
undisputed facts, and the physical circum-
stances “which convicted, and will always
convict, Ieo Frank.

In his official defense of humself, GGovernor
Slaton uses more than twelee closely printed
columns in the Atlanta Georgian, and about
one-half - of this space, is taken up with his
attack on the negro, Jim Conley.

But there 1s one fact Slaton never men-
tions, and that fact outweighs his five-col-
umin attack on the negro. It 18 this:

Leo Frank knew, on Saturday, April 26th,
1913, that Jim Conrley, the negro, was tle
only other man in that building who cowld
assavlted and. Killed the girl; and he,
Ieo Frank, never once hinted a suspicion
against the negro, until after the negro con-
fessed, and told how Mary was murdered.

Why did John M. Slaton never allude to
that tremendous fact?

Harry Denham and Arthur White were
on the fourth floor, tearing down an old par-
tition and putting up 4 new one. lhey
conld not have committed the crime.

Newt Iee, the negro night-watch, was at
home asleep, and /4é¢ could not have done 1t.

Jim Conley on the street-floor, and Frank
on the next floor above, were the only.two
meén who could have seen Mary Phagan
come 1nto the factory.

If Frank did not kill her, Conley did: 1f
Conley did not, Frank did: and neither of
If-ft'f” ?r".f-\‘"ﬁ r"r"il'H?H? ;HAT.!'{" J'J;,-f_-i"ﬁ-i’f i:f. .” fl Frf! () !_'T :‘;'
THE OTHER KNOWING IT.

There you have the case in a nut-shell, but
Slaton would not see it. Why not?

Harry Scott knew, on Monday following
the crime, that Mrs. White had seen a negro
on the first floor, and Frank told Scott, on
the same day, the negro was Jim Conley.
Scott (like Burns) did not at first suspect
Conley. because he knew, from the closeness
of the two men to one another in the build-
ing., Conley could not have committed the
erime without Frank being in 1t, also,

Frank knew that Conley could write, and
he knew Conley’s handwriting; but Frank
never hinted a word on that subject, leaving
Scott to find out, independently of the fac-
tory people, that Jim could write.

When Scott learned this important fact,
and picced it together with Conley’s pres-
ence in the factory on .Saturday, his sus-
picions fixed themselves on both Conley and
Frank: and, as this fact became evident to
Frank, and Haas, the honest detective was
discharged, from the case!

JILT 1 ¢

SLATON DESTROYS THE EVIDENCE AGAINST
FRANK.

Why did Governor Slaton falsify Monteen
Stover’s evidence? It is brief, it 1s positive,
it is unimpeached ; and no man who wanted
to understand it, could have failed to do so.

Did Slaton want to understand it? Let
us see what he says about 1t:

“Monteen Stover swears she came into

Frank’s office at 12:05. and remained until
., 3
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12:10, and did not see Frank, or anybody.

“The only way to reconcile her testimony
would be, that she entered Frank’s oflice___
and did not go into the inner room where
Frank claimed to have been at work.”

“The only way to reconcile her evidencel”
Reconcile it with what? :

Nobody contradicted her, and no attempt
was made to impeach her. ‘

On the contrary, the Burns gang, and
Jurns himself, made every effort o persuade
and scare her into changing 1t.

['rank did not dare to- positively contra-
dict. Monteen: and he, therefore. invented
that “unconscious” five-minute stay in the
water closet. !

But Slaton manufactures a reconcihiation
between a positive witness and en wnaginary
contradiction, by supposing that Monteen
went to the outer office, only, and did not
see Frank, in the open inner office.

She had come for her monev, and was so
anxious to get it that she waited . the
office five muenutes; but she couldn’t hear
I'rank. or see him, in the next room, whose
door was open! Such is the hypothesis of
John M. Slaton, whose partner cross-exam-
ined Monteen on this very point, and brought
out her answer—

“T went through the first oflice nto the
second”—the inner office.

Partner Rosser heard the girl swear pos-

itively that she searched for Frank in both
his offices: but Partner Slaton sirmises that
she stopped in the first, and did not go mto
the second.
In other words, Partner Staton arbitrarity
e I;{ .r*f’.w H.uf" i .‘\'r'rf:.f:’wl';';h{; wf' n .J.r,;-;-'.-r+,-.‘;;,'f"rf_.I;rfﬁ
witness. AND: DISCARDS THE MOST
FATAL EVIDENCE IN THE CASE.

The jury took it and believed 1t: but
].I:II'E'IH_‘I' H]Hfl}li 'F‘c-‘r"r"l.fr-r'f'f': 5 of out {}f c*r';-*i'f‘--'.rrr.‘t.;‘.

Is a Governor honest, when he vioiates the
law in that astounding manner?

By his theory of reconctliation, Partaner
Slaton gave to his law firm’s client, a chance
for his life which no other human agency
had dared to propose.

If Frank was in his oflice, at the time that
Monteen swears he wasn't, then he 1s ac-
counted for at the very time that Mary was
being killed.

Monteen eliminated, and

having been

Frank placed back in his office, 1t 1s neces-

sarily- Conley who attacks Mary.

Thus the gubernatorial partner of the law
firm of Rosser, Slaton & Phillips, clears
their client, by the simple method of de-
stroying the evidence which convicted hinv.

Judee Roan couldn’t do it, the jury
couldin’t do it, the two Supreme Courts
couldn’t do it; but Partner Slaton could.

William J. Burns, Sam Boorstein, Rabbi
Marx., C. W. Burke, and Dan Lehon put
themselves to.a lot of unneeessary trouble in
tryving to persuade, and to frighten Monteen
into changing her evidence.

Partner Slaton argues that Mary got to
the factory after Monteen left. This would
place her in Frank’s office at about 12:12,
Slaton thinks. -

But Frank had already fixed the time
thrice, before he knew of Monteen’s visity
and in each of Frank's positive statements,
so made, Mary goes into his office u*ft'a'.fe
Monteen is there. looking for, and waiting
for, the absent Frank.

Frank not only told Scott-and Black, and
then Chief Lanford about Mary Phagan
coming to his office at 12:05 to 12:10, but
he swore it when testifying under oath be-
fore the Coroner. :

It was not denied that Frank made those
ctatements: Frank himself did not deny it.
He fized the time by his own clock, not by
George Epps’ guess, or by the watches of
street car conductors, nor by the clock at
Mary Phagan’s home.

Frank fixed the time of Mary’s coming to
him, but did not do so unti] the Stategmd:
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traced her  almost to his door, and had
proved that she was on her way there.

Zhen 1t was he had to fixz a time for her
arrival; and then it was that Ais ‘gnorance
of Monteen’s wisit caused him to make the
fatal mistake of placing both the girls and
himself 1n his office, at the same time, BY
HIS OWN CLOCK!

Having placed himself in Mary’s com-
pany at that particular time, Monteen’s evi-
dence, proving that neithér of them were in
Frank’s office, at that time, necessarily
caught Frank in the toils of guilt.
~But Slaton abolishes Frank’s statements,
annihilates Monteen, and thus opens the way
out of the trap which his firm’s client had
fallen into, without knowing it.

Partner Slaton states:

The County Physician, who examined her on
Sunday morning, declared there was no violence
to the parts and the blood was characteristic of

menstrual flow, There was no external signs of
rape.

Dr. Hurt, the County Physician, swore to
the scalp wound ranging “from. down up-
ward.” He spolze of the bruised, black eye,
the scratches on the face, made after death;
the ruptured hymen, and the blood on the
drawers; the blood on the parts; and he
sard, “I don’t know whether it was fresh or
menstrual blood.” |

It was his opinion that the enlargement of
the vagina “could have been produced by
penetration i1mmediately preceding death.
She had a normal virgin wuterus. She was
not pregnant.”

When you read this extract from the offi-
cial record, and compare it with Slaton’s

~ garbling of Dr. Hurt’s testimony, you will

understand the labored effort to create a
false impression.

On cross-examination, Dr. Hurt’ did say,
“I found no outward signs of rape.” But
when a girl is knocked unconsecious, and can
make no further resistance, would you ex-
pect more than a ruptured hymen, blood on
the privates, and blood on the ripped draw-
ers? Where else could there be any outward

signs of rape on an unconscious girl, the vie- -

time of an undersized man?

Governor Slaton ignored the evidence of
Dr. H. F. Harris, also a State officer. This
physician swore that there were marks of
violence on the walls of the vagina; that the

_epitheleum was pulled loose, completely de-

tached in places, blood vessels dilated im-
mediately beneath the surface, and’a great
deal of hemorrhage in the surrounding , tis-
sues, -

“The dilation of the blood vessels indicate
to me that the injury was made in the
vagina some bittle time before death, per-
haps ten or fiften minutes.

There was evidence of violence in the
neighborhood of the hymen.

The evidence of wiolence in the vagina had
evidently been done just before death.”

Dr. Harris swore that menstrual blood
would no¢ have caused the conditions he
found in the blood vessels and the walls of
the inner private parts.

On cross-examination, Dr. Harris testified,
“The wiolence to the private parts might
have been produced by the finger, or by
other means, BUT I FOUND THE EVI-
DENCE OF VIOLENCE.

Now, in view of this evidence, given by a
doctor of the highest charaeter, how can
you excuse John M. Slaton for his studious
attempt to make it appear that Mary Pha-
gan was a sluttish wench, who wore no bands
during her menstrual periods; and whose
torn drawers, torn vagina, ruptured hymen
and bloody privates, were due to her own

personal uncleanliness, and her previous un-
‘chastity ?

Partisans of Frank have heretofore made

those foul accusations against the girl, and
have gone so far as to claim that the child
# '
SRR ‘:""'\ e, DA
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was pregnant; but it excites a feeling of
profound disgust to see the charges vir-
tually repeated by a man whom we once
supposed to be honorable.

What did the Supreme Court say on this
vital pomnt?

1 quote from page 255, Ga. Rpts. 141:
“The testimony . . . tended to show that the
sexual organ of the girl indicated external
violence. . . . The epitheleum of the walls
of the vagina was torn and bruised. There
was no spermatozoa found . . .

“From the Ptestimony, 1t was 1nferrible
that the slayer undertook to have ssme sort
of relation or connection with the sexual
organ, possibly in an unnatural way.”

8]
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HOW THE BODY GOT TO THE BASEMENT.,

Slaton says, “The mystery in the case is
the question as to how Mary Phagan’s body
got into the basement.” "

He argues that it could not have been
taken down in the elevator, because the ele-
vator always hits the dirt floor of the, base-
ment, and 1f 1t had done so, on Saturday
evening, Conley’s excrement (deposited that
morning) would have been mashed.

But there are two answers to that. One
15, Conley knew the excrement was there,
and may have intentionally stopped the car
before it bumped the ground.

The other 1s, that elevators often stop
within a few inches of the usual level;
and, unless started up again, remain just
above the level, or just below it—as you
have noticed i1n all the hotels.

There would be nothing strange in the oc-
currence, 1f Frank and Conley, in their ex-
citement, let the elevator ‘stop a few inches
short, and tumbled the body of Mary out
upon the dirt floor.

When he endeavors to account for the
manner In which the body of the girl
reached the basement, (Governor Slaton re-
jects, necessarily, the idea that the crime was
committed there.

He says, she did not come down in the
elevator, because the negro’s dung was not
mashed : she was not pushed down the shaft,
as the notes say, because her body would
have fallen into that filth: therefore, the
gubernatorial branch of Rosser’s firm was
driven to the conclusion that Jim Conley
toted her body down the ladder!

This steep ladder reaches from the dirt
floor to a trap door, twelve feet above; and
the trap door 1s two feet square, barely
large enough for one person to squeeze
through.

How did Conley render the stout girl un-
conscious by hitting her, on the back of the
head, a blow which made a wound ranging
“from down upward?” |

How did he manage to give her a black
eve in front, and a split skull behind, at the
same time?

Somebody did it; dué how did the megro
do it, on the first floor, or 1n the basement?

Conley could not have lifted the trap
door, and carried the girl down 1n his arms,
without leaving some signs on the floor, or
around the door, some signs on the ground
at the foot of the ladder: and some blood,
somewhere, on the first floor and the base-
ment.

No evidences of this kind were ever dis-
covered.

Captain Starns, Sergeant Dobbs, and De-
tective Scott swore to the most searching
examination of the basement, and the floor
around the trap-door, the ladder, &ec.; and
absolutely no blood, no marks of a struggle,
and no signs of dragging could be found,
Txcept at the elevator, on to where the corpse
aV. |

Scott testified that he passed his flashlight
all over the area surrounding the trap-door,
making the closest inspection. Not only was
no blood found, but the dust had not been
disturbed., |
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Governor Slaton argues that' Leo Frank
was too frail to knock Mary down! A man
weighing 125 pounds, and in his youthful
prime, unable to drop a 14-year-old girl with
his clenched fist? Ilow absurd!

WHOSE HAIR WAS 1717

The animus of Slaton against the State is
shown in his reference to the testimony of
R. P. Barrett, who was Frank’s machinist,
working on Irank’s own Aloor. Slaton
SAySs—

“One Barrett SHAYS that on E'Iuml:l}* morn-
ing he found six or cight strands of hair on
the lathe with which he worked, and which
were not/ there I'riday. The implication 1s
that 1t was Mary Phagan’s hair, &ec.”

“It was strange that there was a total ab-
sence of blood, and that I‘rank, who was
delicate, could have struck such a blow.”

Who sword that Frank was “delicate?”
At the time of his arrest, he looked anything
else than delicate, if the snap-shots were at
all trustworthy. .

Where 1s the voung man, weighing 125
pounds, who is too delhicate to knock a little
girl down ?

And, in falling, why wouldn’t her weight,
violently striking the metal handle of a
turning machine, eive her a terrible shock?
And thus give her the wound that ranged
“from down wpward?”’ The girl had a
dense mass of soft, auburn hair. and 16
would depend upon the way she was wear-
ing 1t, how long it would act as a sponge,
and hold the blood oozing from the wound
under the hair.

I cannot see anything strange in there be-
ing no blood where she fell, if something
was soon placed under her head, and she
was soon moved away.

Can you? We all know that thick, soft
hair 1s an absorbent. and witnesses testified
to the matted blood that had dried in Mary’s
hair.

Mr. Darrett swore that he used the lathe
machine until quitting time, 5:30, on Friday
evening. The hair was not on it, then. The
hair attracted his attention Menday morn-
ing. 7he hair was hanging on the handle,
swinging down.

The handle of the bench lathe is like the
capital letter L.—the end of the handle be-
ing outward, of course. |

The piece of work which Mr. Barrett had
left in the machine Friday was still there,
undisturbed. There were six or eight of
these ‘long strands of hair.

With the exeeption of the presence of these
golden- strands of a woman’s hair. dangling
from the bright metal handle which he had
been turning at 5:30, I'riday evening before,
there was nothing on the machine, or close
to 1t, that caught his attention, early Mon-
day morning.

But as soon as he returned to his machine
Monday morning, this trusted employee of
Frank saw the hair dangling there on the
prejecting handle.

Whose haip waos it ?

Slaton says that, 1f it was Mary's, it fur-
nished the highest and best evidence of
Frank’s gmlt.

Now, let us turn to the record, and see
whether Slaton was bound to know that it
was Mary’s hair. |

How many women-folk worked for Franl,
in: that penci] factory, which had lobbied so
hard against the Child Labor law?

There were about 100, some of whom were
as young as Mary; and who, if our law-
makers cared as much for human beings as
for dirty dollars, would have been at school.

Did not the hair on Barrett’s machine
come from the head of.some girl who worked
in the place? Necessarily. |

Now, then, which of those women and
girls have hair that might be taken for that
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1 which Barrett found., and which Dr. Harris  mackinations of such men as Luther Rosser, S ¢ SRW splotehes that looked like blood
examined with a microscope? Jolm M. Sltaton, and John W. A oore. some of which I chi pped hg I should ]udﬁe
Hhosss That’s an easy question, a fair. question, Tell us this—0 tell us fthis/—IT that hair  the area around these spleiches was a foob
4 an 1'1{mi¢z111{= question, and ¢ terrible ques- on Barrett’s machine came from the tresses and a Lalf. Tt looked like a white substance
L tion, both for Leo Frank and Jokn M. Sla- of some girl who was still alive ab the trial, had Deen swept over if. There is™a lot. of
[ Loin. w ]H,f wn God’s LTREC ﬁf.*ﬁu?ffﬂ.*g‘. sl llaee come t]‘:ﬁi'. white subslance. en fhe met rf e'i.sr:_'*z”r..'{.-'f-
Whose hair was el swaying there on Lar- ff:w*rmn:? and. claimed. it? | ML T =
relt’s machine YRRy There was nothing to disgrace her. She “One Barrelt” swore peésttively, “/1 7cas
Iiawvas not Ehﬂlﬂ Friday; it was there. some could have said she wmt to the toilet. She  blood/!? The spots were not there Friday:
could have said she stood there, by the ma- the largest was “four or five inches in diame-

time Saturday: who put it there? and how!?
b and why?

: V8ot avoman was in. the metal room Ifri-

day, after Darrett left? Which of those 100
3 }::;wfr workers, went back “H‘IE‘.,, Saturday ¢
Ui " Don’t you lmow that, if a single one of
. those women could have been induced to SaY
fh the steands of  hair maight have come from

her head, that woman would have béen pro-
101 dfffru
¢ The best they can dos is what Slaton pub-
: liches, to-wit, that Dr. Harris. who examined
; some hair taken from  Mary’s head, a day

5 i ; ; : "

C aftcr she dicd, comdd mnot be sure 1t was ex-
u actly Tike the Iair which the State contended
K came from her head, while she was aléve:
’ sut didn’ Slatan realize that his attemapt
: to nunimize the hair evidence, magnified it?
| To attempt a suppression, enlianees the im-
¢ portance of the testimony, for ¢ proves how
:_ ifrr' ¢ fenge fe r”.’-‘ﬁ it. _ :
: Mret of all, we are stimulated into an ex-
t amipabion of {he Dr. Harris afli Ianit, to
1 which Slaton refers. and weé are not. at all
T surjrised to see that Slaton masrepresented 1t,
E "This 1z what Dr. Harris sgid—
N “Affiant further cays that the two speci-
cnt mens (of hair) were so much alike that 1t
it was impossible for him to form any: definite
5 1 absolute to whether: they
1 and  absolufe opinten as to whether: the
o were from the head of the same person or
e not.”
g In other words; the strands taken from
" Mary’s sealp after she was I]E"EH], and her

hoir had been eleansed of divt and blood,
1 and - thoroughly washed out m[h plie- tar
3 gonp, were so much like the strands that
! clung to Barrett's anachine, that 1t was 1m=
7 pos ﬁxh‘u for Di. Herris, fr:f!‘f‘r @ MECTOSEOPLC
o ermenation, to form any defimte and abso-~
i, lute opinion as to whether they were from
e the saine head. |
&E I they- had béen from a different head,
I conld not an expert, whose examination was
o cavefully made with a microscope, have
@ found: a dissimilarity! m size, color, and . tex-
e ture?
By The God who never made two leaves alike;
T - nors tive oroing of sind. alike, never made

two heads of hair alike.
PRODUUE THE ﬁﬂ'lh, OR THE WOMAN!

We wmvst account: fop that hair!  Produce

& i AT
it

hawr. - 1t can’t De done.
who went back thore, and did up her hair.
It con't be done. Broduce (the girl, or the
{' woman., who will sxwear that ihe hair meghl
t haive boew hevs. A1 CANE BETDOXE!

Thoy

; v eould motnikey  with < the cook; and
sqtieleh Aep: they could “monkey: mih the
o naty keeper of -tha'len  house, and run her out of
{ et 14 fi!"‘ﬂ a4 theyiecould h'h poeyp old Iagsdale,
But thow wereutterly unable ‘to prevail apon
! LNy WOmST to-testify that the hatroon BE‘I*
B retl's machive migh ¥ have: beew lers.
% Vhat: 1% tﬁe h#“ma*"x inforencet |
itz oo I Teaven’s sdltey nse your copiniion: sehde!
et hads i '}},L CADY golason as to. the.
et hi, WLEN S NOLSGDE WHJ.. CLATM:
R by
o/ Fie “on g pozsitiley ac nlion ig, that the
Ko kom0l vk oo ke litened ity TS Dihif“'
ol f[?::*.:z.-.. 158 l'*‘H, aricl ,frult’ut':.r~w1! Dead in,
BT R tenns p - o) n* L"P losrer ofe maiden-
S oads- Y her Tireing m..rii'r—-—ﬂﬂml ng. your.”
O T kR e p'-r- g b, gopio dmn 1t ﬂlh{'r 1r0
Eranks Laul[e' ju..-.t, P ua]mnm, z’.tu'ﬂuff}u HLB

the girl who went baek there and éombed heg
Prodiice the woman

M. Slaton gets rid o

whicly is eurely not enough. to hang a
“on, and can hardly justify o lifestime cof

chine, doine up her hair: ~She could have.
said that she idly let a few strands fall, and
that they migli have caught on the handle
of the machine.

There was no disgrace to fear—why dédn’t
the qirl come forwa J*'tf?

O my lords: there 15 but one answer:

THE - GIRL WAS DEALN |

If, in Mapy’s uplifted, horrified, franti-
ml]} opposing little hands, there had been
found some  hair. from the head of the
Simian Jew who was assaulting and killing
her, the evidence wouldn't-be a bit strong: or-
It was her hair on the machine, because she
was in the factory that day, and the only
other person whose: hair vesembled  hers,
WAS NOZ

Who was that other person?
I ennedy.

The record shows that no other givl, or
woman, who worked therg, had hair that
looked like Mary’s.

The record shows that Mar V and Ma onolia
worked in the sanie room. close together.

The record shows that WLcs:,nulm swore the
hair looked like Marys.

Therefore, John M: Slaton had before him
the undisputed testimony of the nnlv possi-!
ble girl, ezcepting Mary, whose hair 1t could
have been: and this girl swore it was not
her's, but koemed t0 l;aL Mary’s.

When the only other pnamlﬂﬁ rrlrl SWears
hm»ulf out of it, what does inexorable logic
say ¥  Kwclude every other ;Uclsmbz’ﬁ PerSoil
mu? you liave Mary Phaoan.

The 1‘1‘111' looled like Mary’s, to the work-
cnmpunluu of Mary; and it was Mary who

as there, Saturday: and she aslked I rank a
]u_m-,tu}u which suggested a visit to the metal

roons! J

Magnolia

an any vensoner escape the conclusion

that. as she was the only person with that
Kind nf hair who was there that day; SHE

was the person whose hair got om Barrett’s
machine ?

And Slaton admits that if 1t was her hair,
it furniched the hichest and best evadénce
of Frank’s gmlt,

Does 16?2 'llwn., why waste six columns of
space, in the newspapers, demolishing Jun

Conley?
Why not uge one column, fo demolish that

hair? .
WHEHOSE BLOOD W4S TIS?. .

Havine washed the hmr out of the State's
case—with pine-tar soap-—the ingenious. John
} what blood escapad

Frank’s haskoline cfforts. Between the in-
nocent . Broolkdynite and the conscience-

burdened Governor,
murder and gends. him to. the pcmtentmr*

for his hrnlth. we  have: a cage. ﬂf bloody
murder, minus the bleod,

The Governor quotes Frank, who dwlaraﬁl
thats there was no blood:, tio. quotes Chief
Beavers. who eaid he didn't know whether
it was blaod or mot: and  he guotes Dr.
Smith, who found half- n*-dmp of blood on a
-ch:p 5 B0y you- see, the State’s case. loses. :Llf
of Hs gore, exeapting a. possible. half-droy

hard Iabor at pretending to be sick.
What does the official record show, ag to

Ahis vapidly dlwtpppm'mg blood?

I must Hosten;-or we will lose Dr. Smlths
half t’il‘ﬂ[} e Lo
(. aptein J. N, tmlf-s teslified: s

thosze acensing spotS, af ‘any time.

Pt
NV Th*rmt mw“ﬂer of a branch of
Frank's f“'[iﬂr'?" tostified

who acguits IFrank of

hecause three white witnesses swear (he s \]pots-

ew

-fwe are ahsc:lutely unab‘lo tn Ltnm an'ybp@ tq

ter, with litile spots behiind these from the

regar, siX or el ”Tli e nimber.”

Here we have Erank’s machinist—swhom
they. afterw *u"!a ppicel to Duwy. Jr;..: conld not
swearing that he found a. splotch of blood
ln;r;;gw than vour hand. with half-a=dozen
smallér spols’ mear it and he muaxde this dis-
covery early on Merdzy morning.
Mell Stanford « had ~worlked
place two vegrs: he worked |
roow; he swept that floar on Friday, Apnd S

95th. and. he .swore that f”r” wds. 1o Spole
IL/'T*II'“ Looled Tile bloed qix t& then,

But the ..-l}‘Uth were  there Monday morn-
]Iww !

“Phe DO dooked ‘to meo I
withodark spots .h{ﬂf*t‘H‘{}t Ay

If not blood. what v Iz*;-'"' tint,
who spilled it there,.en hrr*r ity 2 4

Not a  single Workman —or wWops *ﬂv“t.*q_,
could be produced to confradiet the witngs -ﬂ:'_

—Parrett and Stanford—w hn swore that the
spots. were not on the floor Frigay

Not a sinele emplovee of the factery wanl
stwear that He.or she. snilled }*m**. O - vVar-
nish, or ‘blocd, or anvihing: eise; there. “on
either  Friday, Saturday, Sunday, or Mon-
day.

More' sionifieant stille—f possiblé—not a
single man: or bov or girl. woitld
swear to H}‘I"{“‘t dangr the white substance over

\-- - T &
" b T S ] = i
l ﬂ.t I- Leliiix o3

"'1.‘!_ g
in 1he metal

o ;t "ﬁ,"'::: !'}:r}.ﬂ“!
**1151
i § 2 mml-i‘h"

CYeRIe

oy, W

Zwomnn.,

Mrs: George " W.  Jefferson was -anof ther
workar i the metal depariment. * She sweore:

“We saw the 1}1{1{1{] Monday. It WS TES
about as Big as o fan, and something white ™
was oversit.

“F didi’t soa tha blood 111*1{].-.11* N--?ri’fs- not

‘M. ()mnn called my attention to the |
blood spots. DBarrett called Quing’s atten-
tion to 1t.

“It looked tilee an attemput had been mfm’e
to lidé the (blood) 3}751.*3 The white stutf
practically hid the spots.”

Yeés: those acenging spots are alse “‘prac-

Barrett showed me some haw on. e
-a lever of the lathe. -

tieally hid” bw the FPE(‘I‘T} plea: for the de-

fense, sioned by John M. Slaton.

Put let ws seize «wpon these nnrhqputml
facts, and qpplv to them the Hm*rrm qe
lenflas:, processes obogic . =@ LRl

" The white men W ho used that m{et:,zl room

in their works eone of “whom swept if up on .

Friday, testify posi itively that the spots on
the floor were not-there Fridav: they:

smaegred: ]mﬂ]mlme,wer DL S
We narrow the investigation to Satwrday Uy

were not there Friday. and nobody but.
Lee had the opportunity to stmn tlm ﬂt’mr
Saturday. night.
Nmboﬂv ﬁﬁﬂtﬁﬂ'ﬁ? that Newt d.td it and J}Iﬂ
evidenee is all to the -mmmry “HOLR
WHO DID IT?2 e | | 1 |

Harry Denham and ﬁ.’rthnr Winta ﬂ}fd‘**ﬂot
2o to the metal room: none of Frank's vis-

itors did, on Saturdaf, nf we -iﬁwa out Hw Al
 Phagan, 20 3 |
Tf we except Leo Frank aﬁf‘! Maw in; -‘n,, ¥

.q' .
" » "' 1 - | -. & ".-1' - 'i-
i ||- ' i - A
E o - "'.1‘ "*"I. -f #

edre e

there Monday tmm'nmg, and lmmdm;{,],v at- &

tracted attention. T
A reeent attempt Fad b{ en- made o hide o tas
these: fresh spots! : v §
What mnde the spots, .and who tried: to o
- Iudﬁ them? %
Who qmllpd the p’tlnf or the bload, and i
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that metal yvoom, on Saturday, unless we

adopt the idea that Jim Conley went back

there with the girl.

But Governor Slaton is on a different line:
he argues that Jim assaulted her in-front of
the street entrance, on the first floor, and
then carried sher through the 2x2 hole, of
which Sergeant Dobbs testified, |

“A man couwldn’t get down that ladder with
another person. It is a difficult matter for
one person to get through the scuttle hole.”

Diflicult for Dobbs, but not for Slaton.

| - Accepting the i1dea that Jim Conley was

' not on the second floor; how can any reasoner

locate the man, or the weman, who left paint

or blood, on the floor, and tried to hide the
spots?

: .- Let it be paint, if you will: let it be varn-
1sh; let 1t be red lemonade—somebody knew
it was there, on Saturday; and somebody

| tried to hide it on Saturday.

' 1T'hat’s the evidence!

) That’s' the testimony of Frank’s employes!

';' That’s the evidence of the manager of

Frank’s branch factory!

Who was that somebody?

4 Slaton argues that it wasn't Jim Conley,

| for he places Jim on the floor below, assault-

| ing Mary, and toting her through the 2-foot
hole, down a steep ladder! |

| Therefore, Jim and Mary both being of

| the second floor, Frank alone spilled the

paint, or the blood, and smeared haskolene
over it !

| To that absurdity comes the reasoning of

' whoever wrote Slaton’s doewment.

. If this case, like all others, is to be judged

by the sworn testimony, those spots on the
" floor—like the hair on the machine—lead
¢ right straight to Mary Phagan.
’ ‘T'he only doubt I have ever had in my mind,
has been as to the depth to which the negro
went with the Jew in the commission of this
crime.  Readers of The Jeffersonian remem-
ber that I have said, from the beginning,
that ZAat was the only question on which un-
certainty rested.

The overwhelming preponderance of the

evidence was, that the spots were made by

human blood. The uncontradicted evidence

15, that an effort has been made to con-

gealit. . '

The witnesses left no reasonable doubt as
to the time the spots were made: and these
witnesses absolutely: shut out the possibility
of the 'spots having been *made by any
persons, excepting Mary Phagan, Leo Frank
| and Jim Conley.

[, Mary, of course, did not voluntarily shed

: her blood, and attempt to conceal it: between

] Irank and Conley the crime lies, and the

location of

| Frank, and the evidence of Monteen Stover,

| Nnot {'}I_lljf F;_'er_r'rﬂé‘ ﬂf{”'y wm Frank’s ;_}:-r}.r;.w::.u.a-;'r_'};-?;
but places Frank in the metal room at the
teme Mdry was there. For, in looking for
Frank, anxious to get her money, Mon-
teen not only went into his inner office, but
looked back to the metal room., and saw that
the door was closed!

Whoever wrote Slaton’s flimsv defense,
had failed to study Monteen®s evidence. That
girl placed Frank, at from 12:05 to 192310,
in the metal room, by necessary implication,
because she could not have failed to  see
Frank, had he been in the long room between
where Monteen stood and the metal-depart-
ment door, which she swore was shut.

~ Whoever wrote the.Slaton document had
better lick it into better shape, before allow-
ing it to go down to posterity—othersyise
Slaton will remain on the pillory, an object

of scorn to coming generations,
IRy

THE BUSTED ALIBL.

S

"
]

-

. L = ¥
"
‘_‘r -._:l_wp_"-tﬁ_x

-~
3

e — . i

~ If anything could add to the amazing
incoherence of this commutation paper,
] signed on the midnight of the day we were
' fcommanded to keep Holy, it is the reliance
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the parties, the statement of.

placed on the guess-work of Lemmie Quinn,
who estimated that he may have been in
Frank’s office at 12:20.

Why did Slaton impute perjury to two of
Frank’s witnesses, whoni: Quinn did not con-
tradict? By what process did Slaten “recon-
ciie” out of existence the evidence of Miss
Cerinthia Hall and Mrs. Emma Clark Free-
man ?

3oth these ladies were put up by the de-
fense, to help Frank; and upon cross-ex-
amination, they ‘paralyzed his 'lawyers by
mashing Lemmie Quinn: flaf.

They both swore that they were in Frank's

office that morning, and left @t 11:45; and.-

that in a few minutes they saw Quinn at the
Greek restaurant, and Quinn told them he
had just came from Frank's.

This completely demolished ~the clumsy
effort to acount for Frank’s whereabouts
during the time that Mary was being raped
and killed: but John M. Slaton ignores these
two white -ladies: blows new :breath nto
Lemmie; and sets.him up, for the approving
contemplation of ‘the human race, just as
though two of Frank’s witnesses had not
flattened him out. '

The State case fares badly, when 'the lead-
ing lawyers for the defense have the con-
clusion—especially when - the daily papers
will give twelve columns to one of these law-

vers, and refuse twelve inches to any (eor- -

oian who wants to defend the honor of the
State.

WHAT WAS FRANK'S CHARACTER?

The author of the Slaton document says
that 100 witnesses swore to Irank’s good
character, and less than a dozen testified he
was lewd. The world is therefore expected
to believe, that the overwhelming weight of
the evidence was m favor of the chastity of
the aceused. | ;

Out of the hundreds of people who are
acqueinted with young men about town, how
nany really ' know their seeret-sins? - klow
many could swear to anything disgraceful?

When 100 Hebrews go upon:the stand, and
cgive Frank a good character, they ‘no doubt
are perfecily henest about 1t; but when ten
white Gentile girls go upon the stand, and
swear they had worked at the pencil factory
for years, and that Leo Frank’s character for
laseiviousness was  bad, the jjury must not
“reconcile” this positive testimony with that
of the 100 negative witnesses, by abolishing
positive evidence which the law says is high-
est- and best.

And when the cowering defendant dares
not put a single question to those positive
witnesses, their evidence ‘@gainst his charac-
ter, based on persowal knowledge, must be
accepted.

When Miss Myrtree Cato and Miss Maggie
Griffin  Zestified to Irank’s habit of taking
Rebecea Carson into the ladies’ dressing
room., on the' fourth floor, during work hours,
the attorneys of Leo Frank did not dare to
ask those white girls a single question.

et me be fair to Rebecea; 'she denied 1t.

In addifion to this, she gave Ifrank a good
character. I‘urthermore, Rebececa signed the
petition for clemency. You can’t bear malice
against Rebecca,

Isn't 1t strange that Slaton did not men-
tion the evidence of the two giris who tes-
tified to Frank's immoral conduct, #n the
factory itself?

Isn’t 1t strange, that he made no mention
of C. B. Dalton, who admitted, under oath,
that lie end Franf ‘had had a woman of the
town in the factory, and that he had even
gone to the basement with her?

The woman from the owufside, with whom
Frank was alleged to have indulged in un-
natural vice, was Daisy Hopkins, and the
defense fad to put her up.

Daisy denied 1t, of course; and on cross-
examination she gave the following remark-
able testimony:

—— a I_...lh--._ e A > h_ .F'l-
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“I have never been in jail. Mr. . M.
Smith got me out of jail.

“I don't know what they charged me with.
They accused me of fornication.”

As Daisy was the chent of W. M. Smith,
she deserves a great deal of commiseration,

However, when Jim Conley peeped through
the key hole,; and saw the sight which Slaton
says does not prove Irank: to'be a pervert,
even af Jim saw what he swore he saw, you
might read page 55 of the record, not for
eviaence of. the guilt of FFrank, but to obtain
an 1dea of blaton’s conception of a- pervert.
If you will read the Old Testament aceonnt
of the dedtruction’of Sodom and Gémorrah,
you will have a e¢lear vision of the darker
slime of this:case. I do not care to quote
the evidence, but merely cite you to the page-
( You can find it also on page 985, 141st Ga.
Reports.) ' | |

‘>0 mueh has ‘been said about Frank’s
chaste charactér—a pet of the Rabbi, a fav-
orite of Cornell, a model husband, &e.—that
I will give you a little glimpse into Nellie
Wood’s evidence: %

“Question: Do vou know Mr. Frank?

Answer: I workeéd for himm two days.

Q. Did you observe his conduct toward
the, girls? '

*A. -His conduct didn’t:suit me very much.

- Q. You .say he put his hands ou you: is
that all he ever did?

A. Well, he asked me, one evening—I
went 1nto his office, and he got too familiar
and too close,

Q. Did:he put his hands on you?

A. Well, T did not let him complete what
he started. I resisted him.

(). Did he put his hands on your breast?

A. No, but he tried th.

Q. Well, did he make any attempts on
your lower limbs? :

A.wXYes, sir.

(J. And on yvour dress?

A, -~ Yesysip”

Miss Nellie Wood quit, and never went
back, exeept to get-her pay for the two days.
Miss Nelhie: Petfis gave testimony equally
damaging., She told how Frank had looked
at her, winked at her, showed money, and
fimally asked, “What about 162"

Miss Nellie’s language was unusually vie-
orous: she told Krank to go to liell!

In a Good Shepherd house, in Cincinnati,
there 1s a poor girl who worked for Fraik,
and he ruined her,

In  a ' Florence Crittenden Home. in
Georgia, are two poor giris who worked for
IFrank, and he ramed: then.

How ‘'‘many othergirls he ruined, Z%e
knows; but all that we know, is that the
State produced eleven more that he wanted
to ruin. e

Mary Phagan was another.

HAD HIE LUSTED ANFMTER MARY?

Had this sensual beast lusted after Mary
Phagan? Did he make indecent overtures?
Slaton says that Frank claimed to know her
but shghtly!

The record. shows that he claimed nof o
knaw her at all.

The point 1s immensely important. If he

had known her, and shown an inclination

for her, it is a damning circumstance, that he
positively samd-—-after she was found dead
in _his place--that he did not know such a
owrly and would have to econsult his books.
The record shows he said it, repeatedly,
after Mary was found in the basement.

DID HEY KNOW HER?

Migs Ruth Robinson testified:

“1 have seen Leo Frank talking to Mary,
Phagan.

“1 heard him speak to her.
Mary:?

Miss Dewey Howell testified:

“lI have seen Mr. I'rank talk to Mary,

&
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He culled her
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Phagan two or three times o day, in the
metal department. 7 have scen him, hold his

hand on Ker shoulder. H e called her Mary.”
W. E. Turner testified : =

“I saw Leo Frank talking to Mary Pha-
gan, on the second floor, about the middle of
March. It was just before dinner. There
was nobody else 1in the room. He stopped
to talk to her. She said she had to go to
work. He told her /e was the Superinten-

dent of that factory, and that he wanted to.

talk to her. ,_

“She backed off, and he went on towards
her, talking to her.”

Gantt also testified that IFrank knew Mary,
by name.

"Had you been a juror in this case, could
you have disregarded all that evidence as
to Frank’s personal knowledge of the girl?

Believing the witnesses, and believing that
he yanted to make her a fresher Rebecca
Cafson—what woulsgou have suspected of
the murder, when I‘rank brazened it out, all
the way through, that he did not know that
such a qgirl worked for him?

FRANK'S GUILTY CONDUCT.

He 1s proved to have been at his office,
immediately after the noon hour, and to have
disappeared at about the time that Mary did.
He was not to be seen, or heard, between
12:05 and 12:10, and Monteen Stover swears
she looked back to the metal room, whose
door was closed, and did not see him. Ile
was 1n ‘there, at that time, for he had to
admit at the trial, that Zf he was not 1n his
office, during those fatal five minutes; he . was
at the toilet, which is in the metal room.

He swore that Mary came into his nlfﬁcﬂ
between 12:05 and 12:10, the identical time
Monteen was *there. :

In other words, he made coniradictory
statements as to his whereabouts at the time
of the crime. Since the crime was committed
in his place, this is a fearful ecircumstance
acainst him. .

~When the police go to his home, on Sun-

day morning, he seems fearfully nervous,
asks if anything has happened at the fac-
tory: and he 1s informed by the two oflicers
that Mary Phagan has been found dead in
the basement.

He males no outery of
horror!  He expresses no surprise at the
crime.  He utters no/word of pity for the
victim. IHe offers no mformation to the po-
Jicemen. He suggests no possible theory as to
the eriminal. He doses like a clam, shakes
lile ‘an aspen, begs for a cup of coffee, re-
fuses to look on the pallid face of the mwr-
deved girl, dewies that he lknew Mary Pha-

amazement and
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gan; and, when his detective and others
endeavor to secure a clue to work on, he
lints at Newt Lee, and then at J. M. Gantt.

Governor/ Slaton explains away Frank’s
employment of lawyers, before he was ac-
cused, by saying that a friend of Frank did
1t! How many friends of innocent men re-

tain lawyers for them, in advance of the
accusation ?

WHY DID HE SCREEN JIM CONLEY?

Frank told Harry Scott, his detective, that
Jim Conley was in the factory, that Satur-
day; Mrs. White had also seen him; but
I'rank’s persistent efforts to umplicate Lee
and Gantt, kept the hounds off the track of
Jum Conley.

I'rank seemed so certain that either Lee
or Gantt had done the foul deed, that Jim
Conley eased along, from day to day, un-
molested. ~Frank even took pains to 1m-
press Scott with the fact that Gantt had
seemed to be intimate with Mary—with
Mary, the
1dentify by reference to his books!

During all of that terrible period of sus-
pense—during which a bloody shirt made
1its way 1nto Lee’s clothes barrel, where it
was found at Frank’s instance—not once
did ILeo F¥rank drop a hint against Jim
for Frank two
yearsy and who, according to Slaton, is so
vile and .criminal a wretch that Frank
should have suspected him at once! =

At last, when Jim Conley quits lying,
makes a clean breast of it, and wants to

face Leo Frank, that innocent and chaste

young DBrooklynite shrinks behind the ex-
Here
was one righteous man who was not as bold
as a lion. He was pursued; he fled; he took
refuge behind a legal privilege, and he
stayed there. He didn’t dare talk to Con-
ley in the presence of witnesses; he did not
dare to allow Solicitor Dorsey to question
him; and he didn’t dare to question the
white women who knew of his vices. |
‘Then, after conviction, came his efforts to

. deceive the courts with bought affidavits;

and his supreme exertions to get convicting

,evidence out of the way.

Leaving Frank in the meshes of proved
circumstances which establish his guilt, Sla-
ton calls upon mankind to admire the man-
ner in which he can hammer the nigger.
» Who cares a button about the nigger’s
little cases before the Recorder—cases for
figchting other niggers, and for being drunk
and disorderly ?

. Who cares a thrip about the dimes that
Conley borrowed, ard did not pay back?

Lots of other men borrow small SUMSs—
and large ones, too—and never repay.. Anp
Atlanta bank borrowed quite a number of
small sums from the work people, some years
ago, and did not return the money; and I
was mnterested to see that the Atlanta lawyer
who broke the Neal bank, sided against the
work-people, as usual, and signed the peti-
tion for Frank’s commutation. -

Governor Slaton tells the world that the
record shows Conley to be one of the most
degraded of human beings,
- The record shows nothing of the kind.
Tt f-*Ehm;*s hlm] to be just a common negro,
a steac work ' :
thief. I‘I}:}TEI‘ Iﬂer:‘rarlllfﬁfelr ; ]ﬂ?f{lr’ R
worse than a ‘da lﬁ{ey whjn ‘:;g‘ 1']&5 ﬂanyﬂ_ung
drink too much someti i
R Xy B lmes quarrel and
fight with other negroes; and wheo I
with a black woman wh:}m I 1 We'd
o, Bt g b jhﬂd t lle called his
g 1o egally mar-
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7 15 a paltry affair of 5 few

days on the city o : -
disorderly cﬂndgrcfang’ for fighting, or for

There was no evide
. : nece
had been guilty of '

girl whom ¥rank could only

Newt was taken short in the basement, and

‘or rather at nearly 3 o’clock Sunday- morn-

Tuiends proved to be his worst calumniato 'S,

ever ‘given ‘offense to ‘any ihite: man  op
woman, in the pencil factory or elsewhere.
He was just the type of negro who would
help a white boss in meeting looze women,
and who would peep through a key-hole,
when he had seen Frank and his woman
2o 1side together. He was just the sort of
negro to do what his boss told him, so long
as he did not burn his own fincors.

When Frank told him to he.p dispose of
the dead agirl, and to write tle notes,” he
was following a two-year daily habit, when
he obeyed his white master. PR

After devoting so very much time to thosel =
notes, 1t is peculiarly strange that Slaton:s s
failed to see, that the trail of suspicionw %
started against Newt Lee in the notes, wWaASN
widened and lengthened by Frank, immeé-»
diately after the corpse and $he mnotes were
found! | ;i

Conley never dropped a hint against “the
long tall slim negro,” Newt lee: it was
Lrank!

And the officious friend who hired a law-
ver for Frank, before Frank was. accused,
could tell an interesting story about the
planting  of that bloody shirt, on Lee’s
premises !

That attempt to fasten a rope around .
Lee’s neck, was in exact accordance with

=

Frank’s orviginal - idea, when he dictated
those notes. _ | SR
Listen! If fate had not willed it so thabt

gone to the toilet, late that Saturday night—

mg—there is no telling how much other
“planted” evidence might have risen, 7o 'ae-
cuse the innocent negro who accidentally
found the body. If the girl had not been
discovered until Monday, Irank’s resource-
ful partisans could have made it awfully
black for Iee. ' |

THE ATTACK ON JUDGIE ROAN.

Attacking a dead man, whose closest

Sliton says:

Under our statute, in cases of conviction of

murder on circumstantial evidence, it is within

the discretion of the trigl Judge to sentence th
defendant to life | o

555 imprisonment (Code, section

Juc}ge Rnan,_ however, misconstrued his power,
as evidenced by the following charge to the jury
In the case of the State against Frank:

“If you believe beyend 2 reasorable doubt
from the evidence in this case that the defendant
1z guilty of murder, then you would be authorized
in that event to say, ‘We, the jury, find the de-
fndant guilty.” Should you go further, gentle-
men, and gsay nothing else in your verdict, the
court would have to sentence the defendant to
the extreme penalty of murder, to wit: ‘To be
hanged by the neck until he is dead. ”

Judge Roan made no mistake“as to the
law. Had he done s0, our Supreme Courb
would have reversed him, for even John M:
Slaton concedes the jurisdiction of the Su-
preme Court over questions of law.

’J udge Roan knew that, with  Conley’s
direct evidence in the record, it was legally
Impossible to treat the case as one of cir-.
cumstantial evidence, How Slaton manages
to do it, is a different quesxilﬂn.

As long as Conley’s evidence is a part of
the case, 1t cannot be said to rest upon cir-
cumstances, alone. Judge Roan had to deal
with the situation as he found it, and he
could not know how much importance ‘the
jury attached to some parts of Conley’s
direct testimony. SO S =

For one thinyg'-: 1f you reject C”!ﬂ?}’ S-evd-
dence entirely, there isn’t a man hving who
can explain how that girl got a wound in
the back of the head, which ranged “from
down upward.”

Struck in the face; knocked off her feet,
falling against the metal handle, the oirl
would reecive exactly that kind of wound

in- the back of the head—and if any human

i T -
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being can tell how else she came by that

kind of an upward ranging wound, John
. M. Slaton is not that human being. He

o dodges 1it, just as he dodges the sailor’s knot

tied around that girl’s throat.

_ How many Georgia negroes can tie any-
thing but the simplest knot?
| Another thing which cannot be explained,

except by Conley’s evidence, is, the total
~@bsence of blood from the first floor and
#&he basement.

Another is, the position in which her
hands and arms had stiffened.

Another is, Frank’s astounding failure to
point the finger of suspicion at Jim Conley.

Another is, his refusal to face the negro,
and to offer himself for any questions the
State might ask.

In attacking Conley, and defending
Frank, Slaton repeats himself, and wanders
around like a blind horse. For one thing,
he says that Conlév heard Mary scream, and
then dozed off to sleep!

What Conley did swear to, was thiss

He saw Mary Phagan go up stairs, and
he heard steps going vack to the metal de-
_partment. “After they went back there, 1
heard the lady seream.”

Then he didn’t hear any more, and the
next person he saw coming in was Monteen
I Stover. “She stayed a pretty good while___

. She came back down the steps and left.
| After she came back down the steps and
. left, T heard somebody from the metal de-
partment come running back there upstairs
on their tip toes; then 1 heard somebody
tip-toeing back to the metal department.

“After that I kinder dozed off.”

- Now, when you contrgst that plain official
record with Slaton’s summary, you can
- Judge whether he really meant to state the

case with “absolute fairness.”’

[ K~ -"'I-'.t-..ll" ¥

s not believable; but to hear a sceream, not
followed by any other disturbance, dnd not
causing any outery from the men upstairs,
or from Monteen Stover, was not such an
alarm as to necessarily excite a half-drunken
negro, who knew that Frank wanted to be
alone with a agirl. Jim could not even know
whether Monteen had seen Frank or not ;
but if he was lying there “in the gloom,” ‘to
grab a white girl and rob her, he had the
best of chances to t¥v it on Monteen.

THE COOK TELLS HER STORY.

Since the affidavit of Minola McKnicht
has been discussed by Mr. Slaton, let us
look into it. He says she swore to it, un-
der duress. In this particular instance, the
duress was creative, as well as coercive.
Who applied the coercion, and who sup-
phied the creativeness?

The cook mentioned two white men—
Pickett. and Craven—each of whom swore
positively that nobody threatened the wom-
an, nobody tempted her, and that the only
method used with her was the usual one
of asking questions. Both these white men
worked for ‘the Beck, Gregg Hardware
Company, and”R. T.. Craven swore that he
went to see the cook because her husband
wanted his help to get her out of jail. It
was the cook’s husband, Albert McKnight,
who told the white men about what his wife
had told Aim. Therefore, it was Albert Me-
Knight who supplied the creative faculty,
if Minola McKnight’s story 1s an invention,
and not a true tale.

The cook was put up as a witness for the
defense, and she said, “My husband tried
to get me to tell lies.” In the same con-
nection, and same breath, she mentioned the
white men, and swore that “they said I had
to tell a lot of lies.” A

With her husband demanding that she
tell lies, and the white men telling her she
must tell a lot of them, the cook got busy.
She testified that, “I wept, I cried, and I,
stuck to it.” | AN

| %

To hear a scream, and then go to Hs]ﬂEp,'

Stuck to what? To the lies that her hus-
band had 1nvented, and which the white
men told her she must tell.

In order that you may have a eclear idea
of it aM, 1t is necessary to remind you that
Ifrank had hurried Mrs. White out of the
factory, at about 1 o'clock; that Conley. had
gone on to his home; that Frank went out
to his, and that Albert McKnight swears
Frank remained only a few minutes, ate
nothing, and hurried back toward the ctty.
Albert told this to the white men he worked
with, at the DBeck, Grege Hardware Com-
pany, before his wife was arrested. 1t seems
that this mformation, given by the cook’s
husband, was one of the first independent
pointers to Krank .,as the guilty man—in-
dependent of the circumstances 1mmediately
surrounding the crime.

The cook refused to tallk to the detectives:
but after these black sheep had been igno-
miniously sent away, the colored lady dried
her eyes, composed her rumpled feelings, and
spoke as follows:

“Mr. Frank came for dinner, about half-
past one, but Mr. Frank did not eat any
dinner, and left in about ten minutes after
he got there. _

“Mr. Frank came back to the house at
seven o’clock that, night.

*Sunday morning I got there about eight
o’clock, and there was an automobile stand-
ing in front of the house, but I didn’t pay
any attention to it. (It was the automobile
of the twe police officers.)

“I called them down to breakfast about
half-past eight, and I found out that Mr.
Frank was gone. (The policemen had car-
ried him with them in their ear.)

“I did not hear them say anything at the
breakfast table. After dinner, I understood
them to say that Mr. Frank and a girl were
caught at the office Saturday™ I don’t know
who said it. Mrs. Frank, Mr. Selie, Mrs.
Selig, and Mr. Frank were standing there
talking, after dinner, when they said it. 7
understood them to say it was a Jew girl.”

This very remarkable statement of the
cook would seem to prove two things: first,
that she was not making up a tale, nor re-
peating one that her husband had made;
and, second, that the family of Frank were
bandying, to and fro, the words “Jew” and
“Gnetile,” and the cook caught the word
Jew, and got it wrong.

They were no doubt conversing in low

tones, and the colored lady was probably
listening at the key hole. The mysterious
automobile, the unusual absence of Frank
from, Sunday breakfast, and the general
stir 1n the family, could not have failed to
arouse the colored lady’s curiosity: hence
her key-hole endeavors to acquire knowl-
edge. | '
Slaton says: that the cook does not tell
where she sas, when she overheard the din-
ing room talk. Kavesdroppers are strangely
reticent on such matters. '

The coolk proceeds: “On Tuesday, Mry.
Frank says to me, ‘It’s mighty bad, Minola:
I might have to go to jail about this girl,
and I don’t know a thing about it.’”

If the cook’s husband invented this, he
15 a most extraordinary inventor.

The cook proceeds: “Sunday, Miss Ln-
cile (Mys. Frank) said to Mrs. Selig (her
mother), that Mr. Frank didn’t rest so good
Saturday night; she said he was drunk, and
wouldn’ let her sleep with him.___She slept
on a rug on the floor.”

See what a vivid picture can be drawn by

one’s colored cook, when one’s colored cook
is told by white men that she must tell a
lot of lies! , |

The cook 'proceeds: “Miss Lucile said
Sunday that Mr. Frank told her Saturday
night that he was in trouble, and that he
didn’t know the reason why he would mur-
der, and told his wife to get his pistol, and
let him kill himself,”

Drinking so heavily that his young wife-

had to lie on the floor; tormented by the
recollection of what he had done; unable,
now, to comprehend how he could have
done that eruel, ernel murder: calline for
his pistol, that he might end it all!

Such 1s the scene which rises before you,
as you reflect upon the cook’s simple story.

Invented? If so, whoever invented it
should go to writing novels. A cook with
that talent 1s hiding a bright light under a
small bushel.

The cook proceeds: “I haven’t heard
Miss Lucile say whether she believed it or
not.

“I don’t know why Mrs. Frank didn’t
coine to see her husband (when he was 1n
jail), but it was a pretty long time before
she would come to see him, MAYBLE TWO
WEEKS,)

It was nearer three weeks, before Mrs.
Frank would go to see her husband—a ecir-
cumstance to which John M. Slaton does

*» not refer.

Nor does he refer to the fact that she did
not come before himself, on the petition for
clemency.

There is only one possible explanation of
Mrs. Frank’s failure to appear before Gov-
ernor Slaton, and plead for mercy; and
that 1s—

She knew beforehand what Slaton meand
to do!

I say there is only one explanation, be-
cause, while her refusing to go to him, for
three weeks after his commitment to jail,
proves that she knew him to be quilty, we
cannot suppose that she would refuse to ask
Governor Slaton to spare his life—unless
she 1s afraid he will kill Zer, when he gets
out.

(She will be well advised, if she never
gives him a chance.)

In ber aflidavit, the cook swears that the
Seligs pald her money, and told her to be
careful what she told. Before the notary
took her oath to her statements, -he. was
asked : 3 o

“Has Mr. -Pickett, or Mr.  Craven, or Mr.
Campbell, or myself, mfluenced you in any
way, or threatened you in any way, to
make this statement?”

Answer: “*“No, sir.”

Question: “You make 1t of your own
free will, and in the presence of your at-
torney, Mr. Gordon?” :

Answer: “Yes, siv.” |

The cook signed her name, and took th
oath, before G. C. FFebruary, Notary Public.
The date was June 3rd, 1913,

I venture to say that every white man

who has an intimate Lknowledge of the
characteristics of negroes, will agree, that a
negro cook, who had ne grudge against her
white folks, could never be induced to fab-
ricate such a tale as Minola told. It is too
circumstantial. It gives away inside facts
which no human brain could have invented.
It bears the ear-marks of truth.

What negro would ever have drawn that
gruesome night pieture of the voung wife,
Iying on a rug, on the floor; and the young
husband, drinking himelf into stupefaction,
wildly wondering how he came to murder;

and calling for his pitol, that he might kill

himself?

The appearance which this distravehé
young man presented to.the police officers,
next morning, was in cract accordance with
his intowicated condition the night before!

The evidence of the two white men, John
Black and Boots Rogers, tallies precisely
with that of the cook; and they had given
their description of Frank’s appearance and
movements, Sunday morning, before they
knew what the cook would swear, about “his

Vheavy drinking Saturday night.
1t is one of the most striking corrobora-
tions 1 the case. The cook t-oizd the truth

in the afidavit; and if she lives until Frank

-~ |
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1s dead, she will tell a great deal more. A
few hours in jail, and the fear of a few
hours longer, does not produce such a story
as the cook teld. She already had a lawyer
to get her out; and he had told her he
would soon have her out; and he soon did
get her out: and she mever went back on
that ajjidavit, until a long, long time after
she was set free.

SLATON RELIES ON LIAMMIE QUINN.

Governor “Slaton refuses to believe what
Leo IFrank told Chief Lanford. to-wit, that
Mary Phagan came o his office “at. from
12.:05> 161210, say. -~ 125:07.”. " Slatons also
refuses to believe what Irank told Harry
ocott, fiis detective, towit, “that Mary Pha-
gan came to the factory at 12:10 p. m. to
draw her’pay.”

Slaton rejects Trank’s sworn testimony at
the inquest. ¥
Why does Slaton abolish this testimony,
given ‘before Frauk had Jearmed that Mon-
teen Stover was at his office from 19 0o to
12:30,0y Tds own time-piece? |

And why did Slaton argue -that Mary’s
€yes were good enough to sce I ank, in his
mner -oilice, but that dlontéen’s were not?

1i ene 14-vear-old. 5-doHar girl, , wanting
ber pay, could”tind the pay-master, why
conldn’t the other do it? ¥ :

Slaton argnes {hat Mary came after Mon-
had gone away.” But Slaton also SAVS
enynie  Quinn . was, in' Franldse ofco
8t 31220 2 Had Mary ‘béen -assaulted by
Corttey dorn stairs (as Slaton aroues) before
Guinn came in? " I¢ %0, the neero had done
168 in Tess than seven mimutes, for it cer-
tainty would have requirdd a couple of min-
ates for Montesn: to eloay out, after 12:10,

and not moot Mary; and it certainly would

“have required o cotplorol Minutes: £61 Conley

to hide gll f1ens ot the f‘-l‘iﬂ"’:(}.. atcl ,f.li' the

#rls  body “out of sight, before Quinn
ot iﬂ_- 1 :

ilierefore, if Conley eanght the eirl on
hop~avey outy of “the“factory, knocked her

down, split her skulk Tipped her “dfawers;

Qi violenes to' ler ':‘:;’z,'i'n::.L:mr.l bloodied “her
paits and her’ clotine, he had' less than
stven minutes In. which “to “do the ‘deed,
onther up the unconseions victim, gather up
her  parasel; . mesgh-bae, “handkerchiet, 1‘:-'.-:-:’:.-
and slippersy and to oot them all out: of
sioht, belore 12:20, when Quinn -is alleged
to have cobio dn.

bid- Slaton: reahzete what ran absardify
he. wastreducme his “ewn theorv. when he
put Mary. ‘in the factery mimates
after 12:10; and put the crime some minutes
before 12:207

SOME

But suppose-he should cloim that he
moeant to be uinderstood ‘as contending that

- -.. 'T y 1 \1'1"
:1: ATV - WasS. assa iTH L"f] -‘73‘.11 }T..' 1 :f..”.’_‘t_ ﬁ"f Lé) (ni_i_:l NN
L - .1
—

went caway. <All right, let us see 1 that
thoory wall hold wwater:

':‘fulinn cameé to Frank’s office at 12320, Sla-
fon sayvs.
not fiy pislit in, and right ount. We must
sectpye - thats Tomnre lingered & bit, and

Srank’s elock.,

by

B0, here we have ‘therawful crime boxed

up inside of less than five nonutes!
- Quinn’ consimed: “several  minutes  after
12320, and did not'see Mary on his wav ous,
T ~hfary eatie 4n after Quinn, she:was at
14t a “manvte.“or two ' after: him. Thon
Mg, White oecupled a minunte, or so, open-
1ipg the door, going up stairs. and ‘glancing
at theelock, which marked 192:20. ok
4 hevetore, ~Jim “Conley had loss - thon
frue aminuics, in which- to seize tha girl, do
what was done to her, hide all her things,
get her body through that two-foot hole,

STV 5L -
-

Ve must assume that Quinn did.

chatted. o swhie. “Tlia”entrance, the stay,
a1l ‘the departure, wonld certainly toke up
a few minates of Temniie’s time. - Trank
himself says that Quinn Teft at 1995 Tlen
Firs. Arvthuar White entérs, und sees Conley
.*;'f‘.'if.’?"r.'.j'f-fjf ai .-.?H'w’ '.'-':-;.".r-‘{f;z ?;-{{,';_:51? ::111‘%1 1[ 1_3 12 20 135’
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tote her down the ladder, tie the loop-knot
around her neck, come back up the ladder,
close the trap door, and seat.himsels where

|..:'-.I|.5Lf'i
—according to Wade Campbell’s evidence—
and read news-

he was accustomed to sit.
papers ! |

The anthor of Slaten’s paper is such an
ass that he did nol realize how he spoiled
his owi arguument, and demolished ‘his own
theory, by puttine Lenmic Quinn in Frank’s
company ut 1220,

When he timed Mary to follow instead
of ‘precede, &onteen. he ’

, he should have elimj-

nated Quinn; for Quinn-—as g4 19 20 to 12 95
visttor—knocls the bottom ouf of the theory

that Conley killed the
LLA RO ! 11 8 -]'11“ T r.'."n? 1 ;

}}Jinﬁ .Jmi time, eitiier before his coming, or

atierwards, tor Jim: to have committed the
*TET 3 ) | [ :  FEt alalay: ! ] s 'L,: -=-.—: r - .
J-Li:11%{;1]}'1:1‘[&1}: caled. all-the evidence, includ-

mg dMary’s body.

Is 1t possible ‘that John M. Slaton ex-

bected us to be so stupid as not to see, that,
i ]J_r:f-?;z_m'a-a'c: Quinn’s: presewee i the factory,
(i 12:‘30, ?H’:_’,ﬁ'f-?.sz{g L{?f? .'l?fhj'hf-!,f.];.-*.: ]F?‘ﬂ?n COMNL-
?}rf-.:.le"ff-.f:ré-_r} the crimey, IT- ALSO PRIEVENTED
JIM CONLEY FROM COMMITTING IT?

It Lemmie acquits Frank, e also acquits
Jimy for with Lemmie on the two lower
lcors, at from 12300 to -12:95, there s not
sufficient time given to ¢ither Frank op
Condey to “have done what was done to the
oirl, and conceal all ‘the ewidences of it, be-
fore Mrs. White came in at 12:30: :

- Can you believe that Slaton was too dull
to think of #kis applicatioh oi his argu-
ment? :

Betweén  Hattie: Hall’'s ‘leaving at 1202
and Mrs,  White’s eoming ‘at 12:30, there
was a bare sufiiciency of time for the doing
of what was done to Mary; and it needed

even the five minutes .that Montoon spent 1n
EFrank’s emipty ‘office.

Fronk had just ceme back from the metal
roopy, and awas standing before the open
saiey 1n his front oflice, when 2irs, White's
unexpeeted  zefurn to the factory, startled
him and caused him to jump.

What was he doing in his front office,
with the safe open?

Secreting the mesh bag, probably.

QIrl, because Quinn

-
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Governor Slaten makes  mush - of three
things which he says came out, after the con-
viction of Frank. ‘

one is the Annie Maud Carter

e is the A ' correspond-
énce 1 winch Conlev appears as a “pervert.”
Fr -

Lliose notes, even it Jim wrote them, cannot
possibly destroy the white folls evidence
acainst. Frank.  The hallueination which
took possession of Slaton was, that by paint-
g a black man very much blacker than
Jehovah eolored him, a. criminal white man
could be ‘white-washed. and made more
snowy than Nabture intended. | |
He might prove that Conley wrote as ob-
seenely as Daisy Hopkins acted, without
doing the least damage fo {he State’s case
against Leo Frank,
As to the Beeker afidavit ahout the
1t doesi’t altér an escential {
even -1f it is true,
ads svere all over the factory, and one of the
Jnan managers said on the stand, “It is one
of the gveatest wastes we have.”
As to Dr, Harris, and the hair, that’s noth-

ing at all, because weo ave still loft (by the
logic of reasoning by excinsion) to the same
result it was Marv's hairl -

Besides our Supreme: Cotirt was unanimous

in ?I;efil::jl}lg/ to-attach any weight to this new
evidence,

| pad,
act m the case,

-~ SOME OTHER SLATON CASES,

. Governor Slaton, in self-defense, reforred
to_some othier cases that he had “passed on
dn-rm;g his term of office—zan office which f
earnestly troed - the people of Georgia to
- give him, | o bl e

il
-5 -

he did eat.

Old pads and half used

SILE T I RSONIAN

But he did net refer to the Nick Wilburn

case. FPerhaps it had escaped his memory.

Let us vefresh that fickle memory of his. As
we do so, let us remember that Wilburn was
4 poor couniry lout, who had no money, no
powertul friends, no organized secret societies
to exert a pull on preachers, soclety women,
bankers, governors, legislatures, and news-
papers.

Nick Wilburn had grown up in the back-
woods, was a mere COMIMOEN =~ CIU™ amps

= yer REDTEESS
never went to Cornell College, and nevet = g

girls under him working for five _-
week. The Devil, in the shape of @ "
tempted him t» eat the forbidden ;i“'
His.sin was a grieveus 1-';-;‘.*'___

.+

grievously he naid for it. _ . ’+
Governor Slaiton refused to commute =8

] - . ol d a"- ;: |
burn’s sentence, ¢nd in declining to & .
Sﬂ ld : ! : '- .f’-;. .

1 o

A

I' u y "I.?_;-:'ﬂ._.
“Twentyv-three orand jurors, twﬁ_l?'e DE‘:tE jﬂf tLE
a judge of the Sunreme Court, Elx.i}ld?qﬁe_rs;;
Supreme Court, (hree Prison Commicsic S5 5

undersoath, have. declared the gullt of Nick Mg

burn and that iz extrome penaily ﬂf'timlg__:‘
sheuld be Impozcd, | o

“I am sworn ts uiphold the law and Enfﬂt‘gﬁ:
I ‘sympathize with the family and friends ‘;ﬁ};.'
deéfendant. Ii - is. a great pity that pLDIGHEASEE

it

cannot be limited to the offender. Ere =

would be

equiwnient to repealing the section ff'f :
the Code which provides forrcapital punishmebte

X2 (0

“If 1 comtnted’ the sentence in this case A=

1

-
-

It is not in my province to make laws, but t?'_""

enforce them. : R . .

- ““Tho responsilility for the verdictis not upn’!;
me, but the responsibility would rest upon me 1
I interferred with ‘the decrees of a judicial

L

tribunal without good cause.” ..° )

What caused the change to come over t}ne
snirit of Slaten’s dr@am, between June, 1914,
when poor Nick Wilburn swung, and June,
1915, when Ieo Frank was shpped away
from Atlanta in a Pullman Palace Car?

There was another case that (Governor

Slaton did net wmention: it was the case of

the Cantrell boys, hanged last summer. =
In that case, also, the older of the crimi=
nals, Jim Cantrell. had been lured bv @

wicked woman, and he fell into her toils®

Bartow Cantrell was a 17-vear-old bov., Fe

was wholly under the influence of his elde -
brother, and he had probably always done a8

Jim bade him.

At any rite, he took part in the mulss

der, not on his awn initiative, and not for
own purposes, but at the instigation of Jiil§

Cantrell and Mzrs. Hawkins, the woman 38

the case. | .

The father of the Cantrells was an Ol
field preacher; and after many . years: &8

semi-vagabondsre, he spiced his experientt
by stealing chickens and gomng to the chall
gang. -

His children were brought up in sords

surroundings, - and discreditable conditioNsss

In the midst of civilization, they were 16#
untouched by the ennobling. influences &
Church and Siate. In the midst of Chri®
tianity, a Bille was never put in theip hands
untel both the Church and the State saifh @
them, “Prepare fo meet thy Godl” i
Incredible? Tt sounds so. but it isn’t. 10 #8
true.  One of those condemned (Georgians Wi
thi}:t}'—three vears eld, but he eould sgﬂfﬂ
write, and had never had the Book either ™
his house or his life. The other twas
tEﬁg, and was cqually illiterate and uncive
izcd. . 3

Did those Georgia boys ran away from &g
education, or did the education put 115
beyond their ‘reach? Did they spurn
Chureh, or did the Church fm'g:et them? a.

Answer it, my lords and gentlemen! Ro8%

1"

and. ‘bitter resentment is festering 1n “&9

--z

S T i e

#

e,

e

el e e

. v 3 i C(
hearts of the neglected underworld, and Y2 5
who dwell in high places, rolling,in wed

and despising the poor, had better ponés
these things! | &

- o
a

..r'.i“ Wl

Only three dollars was raised to 1
that neglected boy; and it tales more VEEE

T - ol =3
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g Hall “county wormen—blesg’ {heit
Hearts o took pity on the 17-vear-old
-{ J & &3 (It jif_‘ii., a1l I‘”L.{h iﬂ (rover-
eavaton to shiow someanerey.. tla w‘-'l”‘“ Hig
BRZIn . Was good etongh’ for this Genroia
dendiore slder-brotiier bvd Ted him asteay;
saonye Tigll i.“-qu.:_;”.i}'* _T!L‘ﬂ_‘—*'ht}n or cto - thon
i LOHS SpER N ;?f\.-' on the 17-vear-old
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“SLSBANT of hiuman Lu-ﬂuum

Pin {he direction of ~Tall ! county.
. Iiz's_:.aiﬁr%%’r and the f*f.-ucl‘imw, and
Boo philant .;;i,:-;.tf* melted mto no

a5 s, ot the dresdfnl consequences of
Epumshment in the Morth Georsia

. nel
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wiaton's doctumoit $avs
: of Judege Roan’s
goris by dalhg what Roan mnﬂd have don;
- Judre. Bown Nl notibdmaidaredias to ”19

—
o duck
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. '_E;:-}“:r_n' Lad-no ‘oplionor mw retioft in  the
Tho 3 must be sents
for life, else Raonn’s

1 r *

""-I-I‘l-i]

|

D) :,.

o h

""i l'"‘s'.j:‘_l

0T "‘11;1: 1‘.*

3 .:T-’:‘:':r:nza conscicHce huuld make

Avadll sp b <o

(?It Q

- : H :
I'n this 'lﬂ'?lw*‘ﬂfrﬁlﬁﬁ' lnrﬁnﬂiﬁ;ent nﬂm""r
lacs o veéaling end-a traitor, play tho pusil-
danineus, by hiding behmd a dead man's
fombh, -

Tffrch* Rodn néver changed the opinion
mﬁz il Was midde a panf  the f?;}&ﬂif’!? record !

¢-hved move than a yveir after making his

! ﬂ‘il Thdic al deg¢ision—a deemum which the

aF LW Supreme Courts left where t]u}v fﬂnnd_ 1t

| Ddf’f' 0. DO 17!

The min or woman_ deesn’t. live who w 1l
g0 on the. 'l‘tnnﬂ —ﬂmif,&wﬂ‘;}r

that
ever-changod hIB mind about the case.
FOFIN: 7. HOORE WILT

YWaen Gvrtln.}{ John M. Slaton was try-
1%gea0 make o Seape-goat out of a dead man,
he Pnew that Judee Rfﬁ.;ﬂ lmd never Hmnﬂud

this mind about theroass 4

at torneys—

Mo less a person than John M. Slaten!’ |
Judge Roan was in no mental or physical

If he had intended to Do r‘rm'{:rneﬂ bv h‘
‘conscience, and not- by (ke ﬂmmma{mrr per-

nality 2ot Lathor Rn:zer he would" have
d{}*m at least two thmos— '

He would have-sters Iy fﬁrluu(]e*} I‘ncmp

Chiasmaiehods T dae Roan's

e n.

JA tlga ]u}ﬁm ¥

NEVER

F
+ i
B

oy
Fich o s BV T TN T TS E 3 ™TE A
i o il e - "'t"'l- | *"""
I:' —— -=1| E.-...,..:E L.l."’ J..___.... f.-t- R --"— X n"-.-...-l .~....u.=- s i} i "iii -E‘:- .
e T N T . Y e -
TEH! rTfI-::al Vi NEOOT'e 8o IIH‘ {T"I. N AN,

and hiave: a ‘nt'!: Wviih hrm’ 1f so, what day

was 1ty and wihe Wwas presenit?

. L et S 3 ? Bl
\\': Wbl 1-‘.' E!” l""."-.'.."*. 1.~'-{~-"Iﬂ_- '-ull.‘i YLD Y HL"
el | e &
NOsSs, A E!‘-_l W) !:I X C3 { A RO L SHIS .1 i J;Ul i ILEI = 47
and. prove it to be dndes Roans

Franlis lawyers w u:th] 9¥s% i.rll_:."t' 1t {o the
Prison Conn i ) Wby not ?°

Aere they itamney . would
vestionte?d

Freanl's Tawyvers réadily tu
over to Siaton.. Were-tliey coriai
wonld n{‘}t Infvestieatoe!

And why swere Roesser and - his® partiners
nfriid to (rust the I“I'lih"‘ Wiy did they
have to. turn John W, Moore intg a Peuny
} U""TI‘.‘LFQ

Jietoee” Roan's
hiny, until one of I
mie E.I"r.:

In-
wib the letier
n that he

t*cm*e::'iﬂ:‘ff"ﬂ never:  bothered
anlcs attorners—and ‘a
smooth article” he too—zoiled

inf'.‘“w ““]H’ U0 the HL“” om0 rathoer - be-
hind ﬂ"*o seenes~—and arouséd 1‘1111 1udicial
I {‘II](}]“ e '
or'a huisie

15,

| and g he 1'!"-—:1::: we' are asked to
beliey Judee Roan’s  conscience had
tron MM Lim: ln{ he had never confided to
his.wife, to lis doctor, to his pastor, or to the

Governor—hy wold, or line, or -Sigh—arid
WIS ;mmi ta die n that -awfal crror, syhen
Iie swos saved Trom 1 in Spite’of himself, by
J{:IL!‘L ‘A?‘. I\T..sﬂ‘x‘t‘

Ah, wellsome people can
ﬂ‘IT"’“ Amone “those péonle,
'-1111‘** End b fow xeho belitve in: the Jetter
bronght dowst from Massachusoetts, by the
Penny Postman of the Géoreia Bar.

]I;"‘:l"

»;'-]It:"i"fl :111}?-
yiou may. pos-

i
. Tsthere a lég left for Slalon to stand on?
Cian his ‘official cond tuet be made to griare
with iy role of right? ,

Tf his olabiborate aveument means anvthine,

it eatablishas C‘c*llTM".‘* ctilf, and Frank’s in-
necence, Then why Was Frank not pardoned?
It Slaton’s el hm:‘liﬂ avenment dcts - not
mean: Lhat. ILranle 1s 1:1*1ment what -dees- 1t

MRS e | e
ITe sive that

bt Hm ‘:. rene Courts say he drdn’t,

L
5 1

Judes Roan mistook tha lavr:

L 0N o
i

ITo ants that the e evidencs ni rorhit }t-r'r*_',

3
~hanced the verdict of ih{‘ ury it hethoueht
20, n]n did e {'ﬁ‘*‘m("ﬂ?} the man, ¢s f“-‘??" .

176" 5 savs that tlicre 15 a doubtsehich lﬁ'it
so Dighas-“a reasonable doubt,” but which is
bi siiottrh to influence a Governor

Thit, T should think, depends on the siza
of the L;mm Hor, 5
Tt secrus to hig that a big f‘m ernor wonld
not seriously consider a do ubt. {hat, 1*; not big
enoueh o hﬂ reagonable. |

If therve is any place in law for

able E)vn;ﬂﬂ. and uni angoriable doubis, Encver
I:u;r dy ot it Perhops ithat Kind -of r‘m” :

18 mto poyrer, Witen sueh mon: ass Ross

| pn[ thelr partners into ]wﬁmmm witre ﬂI‘L

~membar of UIL Hrsyieansestaiilshica BeSY L'w*
of Toviderioe new*RnIM nf Prystise, 0 nes

Penal ("’m"n andd "hfﬂhn the Cu‘ statnlio 1&1

aep.;u{wn afthe Judic 1.11 f: OnY; iim Lw ou-

I...,._ b K.

]'r‘-r- --;n-l'"

I"I"I‘

1:7’ -Jﬂﬂf ke from. - sidda- s;ureit into. the Slaton tive depattiments. -~
ReS Aoty gight. con MIECE | y : NG P 19 P
‘He wonld have mado 4 rigid- 1111*05t1rmtmn . WHAT. 19 Ll P"PHG"" POWER2

s to how John W. Bfﬂﬂ[‘ﬂ—*ﬂnﬂ of }‘mnk 3

beats no datoe , SAYe D-:*ﬂ s 5 £ e

The Itﬂer w 'S ‘SL‘H}”‘IGHG on the faco O i |
the month of December, 1914, was fulld of

dnie:-. that might be d:nwerrmq to the faker
ﬁf a letter. -

condition to composa that smoath-and adroit.

document which was
to Rosser.” .

h{_.,.--... N

came 1o prﬂJam the. ]etter Whmh_-

Sueh a fakor might name a day
on which: Judge, Rean WS- und,eitgmng an

agenizing npeﬁtmn* or a day when his at-
ten&nnt% L’H&‘ﬁ" liim to be unconscious: or a
da &nff&:* ag& a.,:azfﬂﬁ Jead @gg}; gg.,gji’"_, &rl. _
| John W, Moore was one of the first, Taw-
vers refained’ fﬂ“r Fr*ml:: John V. Mﬂﬁ]’@ has
heretofore wone on confidential missions for

piﬂsﬂmhed as 1U$ “Iﬂ‘ﬂ@rl‘

]muor' kneow :r:. our -:Lnxt”iﬁ. Con-

i']“"l.

As overy
stifutions L Llntm gy andoamles of p"*ictz
“huilt upon the hrﬂﬂﬂnl foundstian of thie
lavws of Iphiglhnd. nhont “a st
jurispraderce of flw ”afa‘ncr Cotntrss: we
| pmﬂ'naf-e of gur ovnleoal sysidin, |

Lot any wember of thip prafussisn to o

and refresly 1115 memm’

!

power. .

pﬁ%ﬂd to he' 1‘”"Lﬁuﬂf n il ﬂf{f‘ ﬁﬁlﬁ,,,m

'lus, cm}mﬁ. n hﬂ orime. fifzt”iﬂw Dbeen cﬂzmmt-
ted: 'l;{"“‘llﬂt the, Kln
_Togative do. fmmrm 2?5
The Kine never rq"ﬁr.‘r@dfa caSei S;;u;h
thing was prapas{erﬂus. s =

S

A was. Ins m;al pre-

Ha

e 5

I~

“ the' tre

*tnﬂ listenin o

| 'ﬂl.it IZE :-““‘f'w.ﬂf‘“ OF {1’ 1, {“{H‘l]"".

ll.ix'-..“‘r'Il f‘f t!ie .

earnot inderstandithe: (e, origin, scope gnd-

']Hq Bhr‘l.a{f‘m' T}fmh IV., (ﬁwrtm* “\\TH..'_
HS i R i |

t‘? e B J.muu F .%L-f:m ]ilﬂ}Sﬁ‘l"‘; m} ﬂw h{,:u,mw
All er aiwg in I"ng]&r;d Wwire. atp?m@fl tt}:':

tﬁt;;m, o ‘;
'ba commitled against tlm I{&nﬂ--whn mu- |

B Lhave heen f’xi d A3 J{.l'l. ﬁ
~okdRis-enses 1o

offney-th. fep #f GaGrein fﬂ* (s 101 v Lo eont

hersold They are lookinm:le seatir era imeﬁﬂg s,
awsTor Tho - posy. Wi cavnot ‘emaloy }*‘M“ﬂm BN
. and who nust bane, and smsbhibor o fﬂhﬂm B O ot
o him ﬂhﬁ can subshh;ﬂ ﬂﬁ“’h,[mM‘ﬂ ﬂuﬁ géom L e, L

PAGE NINE

The King jicver set
overruled his judaes.: &
concervable.

The merely saidy by lis pardon,
“This man’s guilt has been judiciaily asecr-
tained. but becauss he is mentatiy-weak. or
was the viefim of aecident, or has lost“his
mid S s His convictiont, T awill oraciofsly
extend to hinr the merey whia b 18 a ‘elorious

art of my royal prerogative.”

.-.hf_n stone éxpressly savs that it would be

st all r:m';i-ft 1:11”L1p3f- to allow the
},1 wer of judging and of paidening to vest
iN. HRESTIRE PETSOR.

Fridekstone 'quotes the great leaist. Man-
tescpuiett, who lays down the profoundly wise - o
prapositien, that it a magistiate exercise :
botllr the power to judge and to parvdon, sueh Zen
0l r"‘?;n’;;ﬂﬁc;r);i {?f 8¢ Hr*"fh.s"r LR A & B """ﬁtﬂt]d s
tond {o tunfmmd all 1deas of vight awione :
the mass of the pceopley as they wonld find SR
it difienlt to tell arhether: a prigoner acas 18-
fff., paed "Dy his. ehinocente, G OB TATN LD =~ T A

2 AR DON THROU G PATORY. ¢ i

: when “the  pardesine ]ﬂrrw-p; Was Xy

¢ -verdicts and
rthinge wis 1n-

King

Now,
writtenr " into  onr (ﬁ‘:}namuimn. alene  with
the éxplicif stparafs o1} n[' the right ta try
(jichieial) “and the right fo extongd merey -
{p secutive), sitch lgwyers ‘as Jouking, Reosey
Malthews, Pierce, and Toombs Hever dreamed
thal any sane man wontld “eontend that {he
B 1rdumnﬂ‘ power in ‘Georoin took a now, o
radical, and chaotic de parture from the fows 8
of England.’ | S
’]hrﬁ“" thorough lawyers. (Hd not set _about A
wion-of a new svétem of Jaxe " Thetr S
PRIPOSC WAS to ke Gie eorgian § svslem ton- ‘
form to.the best traditions and the sonndoat
principles
V¥ Imn Slaton told the New Yorkérs that lie
meant toretry Leo Franlkyand when he Rept
s "word - to thozs nnhzrm“t'rL New Yorlors
in.f oOing through all (he evidence, visiti BEN
the foctory, cxperimenting with: the elevator, - -
o the smost elaborate nrgi-
ments on.the détails: of the “vecord, hecut.
Joase Tram 1he lawéd® of I8 HoRnd, et Ioose
from’ the: cstablishod peastice’ ofS eo nturies,
it loose from the Conafibution He sWore to e
3 cut- doose  Trom. tho an{‘hﬂmf““ 0 "'"'-,.'i,'-~ o
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